From: Hilty, Michael

To: Byram, Katra; Miller, Natascha

Cc: Daniels, Charles; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Weiner, Isaac A.; Daly, Marymegan
Subject: Re: German 3254H

Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 7:39:32 AM
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Good morning,

| am pleased to report that Chuck Daniels, faculty chair of the ASCC Themes Panel and Isaac
Weiner, Theme Advisory Group Chair, have both reviewed the revision to German 3254H and
approved of the revision with the following note:

e Asareminder, the following statement should be removed from the syllabus: “This
course is an honors course. You can receive credit for the current general education
requirement in either visual and performing arts or in global studies.”

German 3254H will now continue through the approval process.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.
Thank you!

Best,
Michael

Michael Hilty

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

The College of Arts and Sciences

164 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-247-6089

hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: he/him/his

From: Hilty, Michael

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 9:23 AM

To: Byram, Katra <byram.4@osu.edu>; Miller, Natascha <miller.521@osu.edu>

Cc: Daniels, Charles <daniels.7@osu.edu>; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
<vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Weiner, Isaac A. <weiner.141@osu.edu>; Daly, Marymegan
<daly.66@osu.edu>

Subject: German 3254H

Good afternoon,

On Friday, May 7th, the Themes Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a new GE: Themes
proposal for German 3254H.
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The Panel unanimously approved the request with one contingency and one recommendation:

o Contingency: The Panel would like for the course instructor to identify
readings for citizenship to include within the course syllabus and provide an
overall reading list for the course.

o Recommendation: We would recommend adding course assignments (or
clarifying how existing assignments) that directly engage with them GE:
Theme Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World) in order for students to be
directly engaging with the Theme ELOs. Currently, the answers on the
submission form seem to concentrate on topics and content, rather than
assignments and activities.

| will return German 3254H to the departmental queue via curriculum.osu.edu in order to address
the Panel’s requests.

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Chuck
Daniels (faculty Chair of the Themes Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best,
Michael
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Michael Hilty
Curriculum and Assessment Assistant
The College of Arts and Sciences

164 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
330-442-7258 Mobile

hilty. 70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu
Pronouns: he/him/his
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